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December 17, 2018

VIA ECF

The Honorable Paul G. Gardephe
United States District Judge
United States District Court
Southern District of New York
40 Foley Square, Room 2204
New York, NY 10007

Re: Network-1 Technologies, Inc.
v. Google, Inc. and YouTube, LLC.
Civil Action No. 1:14-cv-02396 PGG-MHD and 1:14-cv-09558-PGG
Our File: 63121/62 and 63121/78

Dear Judge Gardephe:

We write to update the Court regarding the status of this matter as relates to
various proceedings in the patent office and appeals thereof. Pursuant to a Stipulation and
Proposed Order separately submitted to the Court via ECF, the parties have reached agreement
regarding resolution of the remaining patent office proceedings and the lifting of the stay in these
matters. To that end, the parties request that the Court set a scheduling conference to address
continued proceedings in these matters.
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/s/ Charles R. Macedo
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RUSS AUGUST & KABAT
12424 Wilshire Boulevard 12th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90025
Telephone: (310) 826-7474

Fax: (310) 826-6991
mfenster@raklaw.com
bledahl@raklaw.com
bwang@raklaw.com

Attorneys for Network-1
Technologies, Inc.
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Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Samuel Bryant Davidoff
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Attorneys for Defendants Google LLC
and YouTube LLC
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